

St. George Home and School Association
Unofficial Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 11, 2017

Comment [AH1]:

I. Call to Order/Opening Prayer:

President, Alicia Hutchings called the meeting to order
Monsignor Higley opened the meeting with prayer

II. Consent Items:

A. May Minutes by Brittany Bruno, Secretary:

~~Stephanie Hughes~~ Shelly Causey approved the motion and Stephanie Hughes seconded the motion. ~~Motioned to approve and Shelly Causey second the motion. Motion Approved.~~

Comment [AH2]: Shelly approved steph seconded.

B. Financial Report by Chelsea Rohlring, Treasurer: ~~What are these totals? expenses or incomes? If it is income then it is correct because we sell the supplies at cost from the company. Delete it since it is not a fundraiser.~~

Art to Remember	\$719.09
12 Treasures	\$10,158.70
School Supplies	\$0
Fish Fry	\$7,804.61
Christmas Bazaar	\$13,396.35
10/10 Tickets	\$5,050.00
Rummage Sales	\$3,441.50
Restaurant Fundraisers	\$671.00
Total	\$41,239.25

Comment [AH3]: Is this correct?

C. Pastoral Report by Monsignor Higley:

- Welcomed new families
- Sacrifice is the center of Catholic faith.
- Time, treasure and talents are sacrificed for Catholic Education.
- \$5,500 to educate a child.
- The school is the parish's biggest mission.

Comment [AH4]: Welcomed new families

Formatted: Font: Bold

D. Principal's Report by Julie Clingman:

- Increased student body by 27 students.
- ~~(Please include your~~ Dates to Remember)

Formatted: Not Highlight

Buddy Night	Oct. 10
Light the Night	Oct. 13
School Board Meeting	Oct. 16
Mummy & Sons Monster Ball	Oct. 21
Book Fair	Oct. 30-Nov. 3
Sandwich Day	Nov. 1
Fish Fry	Nov. 3
Home and School Meeting	Nov. 13
Christmas Bazaar	Dec. 10

School Board Meeting Dec. 18

- Thank you for your patience in the morning drop off.
 - 350 students and 1/3 of them are under the age of six.
 - Thank you to Tom Eggerding (sp?) for volunteering to help direct traffic on school mornings.
- When picking up children parents/caregivers and children need to be buckled when leaving school.
- A Bully Program is being implemented with Mrs. Ashley Kopp overseeing the program.
 - Three to four parents are needed to volunteer on a task team for the program. If you're interested, please call the school or Mrs. Kopp.

Formatted: Not Highlight

Comment [AH5]: Parents/cargivers

Comment [AH6]: Mrs. Ashley Kopp

III. Committee Reports:

A. Self-Study:

- A process that helps St. George School stay true to its mission.
- The process leads to accreditation which maintains our teachers' state certifications.
- The Missouri Nonpublic School Accrediting Association issues our Accrediting status.
- Process takes six years.
- The outside team will visit March 13, 14 and 15 in 2018.
- Please, sign up to be on a committee and participate in the surveys given out.
- Most importantly, Pray for wisdom and clarity for the steering committee and the visiting team.

B. Fundraising:

- 12 Treasures by Megan Stiers:
 - Lucy Valbuena was drawn to win the Apple Watch
- Ideas for fundraisers; Amazon Associates Account, School Specialty, Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep Drive Night, Ford Drive Night, Car Wash, Mummy and Sons Monster Ball and the JClub Book Fair.

C. School Board by President Karen Lampkin:

School Board is an Advisory Committee for Principal Julie Clingman and Monsignor Higley.

D. Athletic Committee by Ricky Vice:

- Volleyball has started and placed 2nd in Tournament
- Buddy Night October 10th for Pre-K, K and 1st Grade to come and support their upper grade buddy on the court and get a free hot dog and Capri Sun.

E. Scrip – No Announcements

F. Long Range Planning Committee by Julie Kopp:

- Thank you to all who helped make it a success. Totals will be announced soon!

G. Technology – No Announcements

IV. Old Business:

A. Blood Drive by Julie Kopp:

- 72 units of blood were donated. This will benefit approximately 216 patients.
- People Savings Bank Blood Drive in Rhineland on October 5th from 1 pm to 6 pm.
- St. George School's next blood drive is April 12th.

B. Rummage Sale:

- Down from previous years to around \$3,500 in profit.

C. Horsin' Around Fun Show by Kate Engemann:

- Brought in around \$12,000 in profits for technology and improving the library.

V. New Business:

A. Welcome New Families!

B. Mummy & Sons Monster Ball:

- October 21st
- At Sweet Clover Farms (Mundwiller Farms)
- Hayrides, Slime making and Costume Contest
- Same price as Daddy Daughter Dance and profits support Teachers Retirement Funds.
- Need moms with daughters to volunteer and dads for a dad corner.
- Need volunteers to make desserts

C. Light the Night and Serve STL:

- October 13th

D. Christmas Bazaar and Fish Fry:

Please Sign Up to Help

E. Book Fair and Sandwich Day:

November 1st following Mass

F. Financial Updates by Monsignor Higley:

- To improve reporting all finances will be centralized to the Parish.
- Committees will have savings accounts
- Church will invoice and pay bills
- Committees will still make deposits and give the receipts to Bernice for recordkeeping.

G. 10/10 Coming Soon!

H. Community Build

- ~~September 30th beginning at 8 am to put up new park playground.~~
- ~~Contact Amy Schebaum to volunteer your time~~

VI. Closing Items:

Next Home and School Meeting is November 13, 2017.

VII. Adjourn/Closing Prayer:

Monsignor Higley Closed in Prayer

Comment [BB7]: Do you want this here?

Comment [AH8]: I would out H as Announcements and then put it under there.